v

Ottawa, November 38, 1924.

Dear Nr. Rivard:

1 appreciute very much your letter of the
15th November. 48 yet I have not heard from Mr., Asselin or
any other with the affidavite which I sc degire. I do hope
they will come shortly. You may rouember jus 1;.0’7&:-'? tha
end of the Rimouski caapuign T sant » telegraz thal 1 mas
informed Messrs Lapoints; Canunen; azad I think ancthaer had
made statements to the effect that I #as responsidle,
in the absence c¢f Mr. Dcherty, Minister rgf Justice, for
the raid on the Guelph 'ievitiate in January, 1512, anl zaking
denial of these statements and giviag reasons why 1t aoculd
not be true. I sould like to get the newspuper report or
something else doafirming the fact that one or two of these
men made such statements. 1 think probably Hr. Gagnon eculd

send me this. WYould you ask aim vo.

S0 sorry not to se” you in Toronto. It was

really a wonderful evens.
Do not be discocuraged as to Test Hastings., Loocal
conditions there were adverss, but this will not ocour again and
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